RES School SAC Meeting Minutes

Date, time, and location of SAC meeting	10.21.2019, Media Center
SAC Chair	T. larussi
Principal	K. Allen
Notification of Meeting	Sent via Email/Meeting Flyer
Members present	T. Iarussi, E. Bognetti, A. Monge, R. Gardner, R. Dillander, K. Lamore, K. Manos, J. Loballo, Nicholas, M. Dzija, B. Dent
Members absent	C. Clayton, K. Pazourek, K. Lamore, S. Pelchat
Guests	N. Carideo, J. Kotwicki
Quorum present?	Yes
Welcome	T. larussi
Celebrations	Decrease in Behavior Calls
Approval of minutes from last meeting?	N/A
Review of Norms	Be on Time/End on Time Everybody should have an opportunity to share their opinion. SAC = Safe Place Growth Mindset/Solution Focused Please Ask Questions!
Healthy Schools Introduction	Classrooms are following healthy standards and guidelines for Halloween/Holiday celebrations.
Conscious Discipline	Tasty Tidbits Breakfast Presentation Request for additional parent education.
Open to Group	Baycare Northbay Presentation (Jennifer Kotwicki, Phone: 727-841-4646) Ideas: Shoes, Mental Health Support, Transportation, Parent Education, Bike Helmets, Involvement in Upcoming School Events (Turkey Trot, Winter Night), Community/School Closet, Running Club, Prizes for Milestones
	Lice Kits (Clinic Need) – A. Reed – Administration to Follow-Up.
	SAC PURCHASE REQUEST Current Funds: \$6,142 – TO BE USED BY END OF YEAR 10 iPads - \$4,050.00 – APPROVED
	Attendance & Behavior Rates Discussed – T. Iarussi Staff requested tighter structure arrival/dismissal/cafeteria/hallways Car loop moving faster than the beginning of the year – now secured during school hours. Single point of entry on campus during school hours. Walker's Gate: NPRPD assisting with speeding concerns. Discussion of additional walker's gate location – security/safety concern

	Concern of behaviors calls being responded to in classroom/disruption to students. All fire and active threat drills to be announced – parent request for training with drills as a support while on campus (training videos can be provided). Staffing Update – T. Iarussi Collapsing 4 th Grade Classroom School Recognition Funds – To Be Discussed During Upcoming SAC Meeting
Next Meeting Agenda Items	Parent Family Engagement Plan/Parent Engagement Survey Attendance/Behavior Update Security Update/Education Update Volunteer Breakfast Remind Application Information
Next meeting: date, time, and location	November 18 th , 2019; 8:30am in RES Media
Minutes submitted by	R. Dillander

Other Notes:

- "Minutes of Sunshine Law meetings need not be verbatim transcripts of the meetings; rather the use of the term "minutes" in ss. 286.011, F.S., contemplates a brief summary or series of brief notes or memoranda reflecting the events of the meeting."
- "Section 286.011(2), Florida Statutes, provides, in part, that: "The minutes of a meeting of any . . .
 board or commission of any . . . state agency or authority shall be promptly recorded, and such records shall be open to public inspection."

^{*}Public must have an opportunity to participate and this may be used for such or SAC may allow public participation throughout the meeting.